Amoco Production Company

P. 0. Drawer "A"
Levelland, TX 79336

May 24, 1977 R

File: JLW-WF-769

Re: Non-Standard Unit Request

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission |
P. 0. Box 2088 !
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Gentlemen:

Amoco Production Company requests administrative approval for a
non-standard gas well proration unit for our proposed State DR #1
in Lea County. The well is Tocated 1980’ FNL and 1980 FUL of
Sec. 16, T-19-S, R-32-E. Amoco wishes to form a 320 acre unit
consisting of the north half of Sec. 16 rather than the standard
640 acre unit. Attached is a list of offset operators from

whom verbal waivers have been obtained. They have been asked

to confirm their waiver by wire directly to the NMOCC, Santa Fe.

Your early consideration of this matter will be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

S L s ctaz
J. L. WALTERS '
Area Administrative Supervisor

Attachments .
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